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Posted: 6/4/2013 8:53:04 AMQuestion: 4199: Can the comp book for this project be made available?

Status:The Department does not guarantee the details or computations 
contained within the computation book. The computation book is provided 
for informational purposes only and is not part of the contract documents. 
The bidder shall make independent calculations and base the bid solely 
on these calculations. The bidder's submission of a proposal is prima 
facie evidence that the bidder has not relied on the computation book. No 
claim for compensation may be based on an inaccuracy contained within 
the computation book. The computation book is available for download 
from you order history in online ordering. URL: 
https://www3dot.state.fl.us/Contract ProposalProcessingOnlineOrdering/

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/10/2013 4:26:13 PM

Posted: 6/6/2013 2:44:52 PMQuestion: 4254: Plan sheet 66 has a detail for alternate B-1 and C for sidewalk 
construction.  The areas of sidewalk to which these alternates pertain to 
can't be quantified based on the information in the plans.  Can the 
department provide information that would help quantify the sections of 
sidewalk being constructed per alternate B-1 or C?

Status:The Alternate B-1 and Alternate C details on sheet no. 66 state that the 
"Thickened Portion of Concrete Sidewalk to be Included in Cost of 
Sidewalk" and "Raised Portion of Concrete Sidewalk to be included in the 
Cost of Sidewalk".  The limits of these details are shown in the 
plan/profile and cross section sheets. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/10/2013 7:57:01 AM

Posted: 6/6/2013 4:46:21 PMQuestion: 4260: plan sheets reference index 862 for the 42" aluminum handrail on 
the project.  There is no index 862 in the 2010 Design Standards, and the 
862 index is not accessible on the deparments website in pdf format.  Is 
this project using the 2013 Design Standards?  If so, can the department 
provide the details for index 862?

Status:The plans (Keysheet) reference the 2013 standards and the website that 
was referenced in the plans (Keysheet) is working you will be able to 
download the index in PDF format. 
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/rddesign/DesignStandards/Standards.shtm

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/10/2013 8:08:49 AM

District Address:

District Phone:

District 5 Construction Office, located at 719 South Woodland Blvd, Deland, 
FL 32720

(386) 943-5350



Posted: 6/6/2013 5:18:44 PMQuestion: 4264: Are detectable warning surfaces required at only the handicap 
ramps leading to the crosswalks?  If there are other requirements that 
determine the location of the detectable warning surfaces, please specify.

Status:Placement of detectable warning surfaces is defined in the FDOT 
Design Standards with particular attention to Index 304 and Index 310

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/10/2013 7:54:49 AM


